WHEATFIELD TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on June 19, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Jeff Beinhower, Dave Mills and Shawn Fuller

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Shawn Fuller made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 15th meeting. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account	\$ 14,773.48
Savings Account	\$ 17,258.18
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 32,031.66

Jeff Beinhower made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS PAID (NEED APPROVAL)

Check #883	Juniata Concrete, 9 Retaining Blocks \$	501.00
#884	Sign Pro, 1 Mile Sign, 3 Field No. Signs \$	60.55
#885	Village Square Hardware, Convert Trimmer \$122.10, Oil \$10.14 \$	132.24
#886	PPL, Electric 06/08/12 \$	87.04
	TOTAL BILLS (PAID)	780.83

Jeff Beinhower made a motion to pay the bills. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Bob Foltz reported that Kyle Barrick attended the May supervisors meeting and stated his Boy Scout Eagle Project at the Delleville Bridge (build/install two picnic tables, a bench and steps to the water) is completed. He also gave the supervisors \$125 (excess donations) that he had left over after paying all expenses for the project. The supervisors gave the money to the recreation board. The recreation board thanks Kyle for the beautiful project he did at the old Delleville Bridge.

Bob Foltz made a motion to increase the donation of stone from four ton to six ton for Kyle's project. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved. Total cost of the stone was \$87.53.

Bob Foltz reported he received the trash picker (from U-Line) that Dave Mills requested. Total cost was \$44.90.

John Weldon reported he is still looking into estimates for seeding work but this project should be put on hold till the fall because this is not the ideal time to try to start grass seed.

John Weldon reported that 49 retaining blocks were received for the upper parking lot. We ordered 50 and one was broken at delivery. Bob Foltz reported the total cost for the 49 was \$\$2,726.

Dave Mills will get in contact with Shawn Fuller to get the status of the chipped wood for the playground.

Dave Mills will contact Sign Pro to get a new One Mile marker sign (someone shot the old one numerous times with a shotgun) and Field Number signs for the three fields. John Weldon made a motion to have Dave Mills order the needed signs at an estimated cost of \$50. Motion seconded by Bob Foltz. Motion approved.

Dave Mills reported that Field Number Three is completed. Player benches, bases, foul line poles and an extra drain pipe were installed during the Wednesday evening work details.

NEW BUSINESS:

Dave Mills reported that he sent a Thank You note from the Recreation Board to Kyle Barrick for the work he did at the Delleville Bridge.

Dave Mills reported that he picked up the new one mile marker sign and three field number signs at Sign Pro total cost was \$60.55. John Weldon installed the new One Mile sign and Dave and Bob Foltz installed the Field Number signs at each field backstop.

Shawn Fuller reported that he contacted Tuscarora Hard Woods and they will donate two loads (12 cu yds) of chipped wood for the playground, if the recreation board will agree to purchase two loads. Motion was made by Bob Foltz to purchase two loads of chipped wood from Tuscarora Hard Woods, estimated cost \$450. Motion seconded by Shawn Fuller. Motion approved. Shawn will contact Jim Fuller so he and Dexter can pickup and deliver the chipped wood for the playground.

Shawn Fuller will contact Jim Fuller to see if the Recreation Board can borrow his three point hitch spreader to spread the bags of fertilizer that are in the garage.

Bob Foltz reported that about 133 kids registered for the Duncannon Sportsmen's Kids Trout Derby that was held at the park on June 2nd. All kids received a hot dog, drink and a prize.

Jeff Beinhower reported that the first midget football game will be played at the park August 18th.

John Weldon reported that Bill Shader will work on the trail on the west side of the stream on July 15th.

The next meeting will be July 17th, 2012 at the Park Jeff Beinhowerr made a motion to adjourn at 7:30. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary

cc: Township Supervisors